

RONIL RUFO

Davao City, Philippines 8000

Phone: +63-917-715-2738 Email: ronil.rufo@gmail.com Skype: lordclyde16

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A highly versatile IT professional offering vast experience in web development with a heavy experience in Python and Django development starting from 2012 up to the present. Has a proven track record of delivering complete and usable applications to multiple clients. Consistently drives high standards in implementing pluggable and maintainable codebase assuring the best quality software in any application.

SKILLS

- Python/Django
- Git
- Django REST Framework
- PostgreSQL, MySQL, Sqlite3
- Javascript/jQuery/Ajax
- HTML5/CSS/Bootstrap
- Haystack, Elasticsearch
- Social Networking APIs
- Agile/Scrum methodology
- DigitalOcean, Heroku, AWS
- Unit testing
- E-commerce and CMS development
- Stripe/Mangopay/Braintree /Paypal APIs
- Celery

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Apr 2017 – Present **Python/Django Developer** LANshark Consulting Group, LLC (<http://lanshark.com>)
- Initially started as one of the developers who were charged to develop web applications using Django framework but later on took over majority of the developments.
 - Created a design using Bootstrap 4 components for better user interface
 - Developed API endpoints using Django REST Framework and created tests along with it
- Mar 2017 – Apr 2017 **Django Backend Developer** Joe Coffee App (<http://joecoffeeapp.com>)
- Developed majority of the API endpoints used to communicate with the mobile app. The endpoints range from signing up for an account to ordering a food/drink, up until the payment process.
 - Implemented Stripe payments with Django REST Framework to handle transactions involving payments
- Oct 2016 – Mar 2017 **Python/Django Developer** FFL Design (<http://ffldesign.com>)
- Built the time tracking feature for employees
 - Created series of functions to sync QuickBooks data into the system using the API
- May 2016 – Nov 2016 **Django Backend Developer** Shoporama
- Built and managed the backend REST API of the E-commerce system
 - Developed all API endpoints to be used by both sellers and customers
 - Integrated Mangopay as payment gateway of the web app by using the API
- Dec 2015 – Oct 2016 **Full Stack Django Developer** MapJam (<http://mapjam.co.ke>)
- Updated the Django version to a later version and implemented the new design in the homepage. I also developed new features as well as deploy the project to a Linode and a DigitalOcean server.
- Dec 2015 – May 2016 **Python/Django Developer** Future Business Inc.
- Worked hand-in-hand with a lead developer in doing code maintenance tasks for the time tracking application.
 - Created a separate admin module to communicate with the time tracking feature using Django REST framework
- Jan 2016 – Mar 2016 **Full Stack Django Developer** Lazada South East Asia Pte Ltd
- Built an exclusive site to handle admin functions for all the deals made in the company.
 - Built the site using Django along with MySQL and Bootstrap
- Feb 2015 – Nov 2015 **Python/Django Developer** Print All Over Me (<http://paom.com>)
- Developed the E-commerce app from scratch up until production ready.
 - Implemented Django REST framework to handle API calls to and from the system.

- Feb 2015 – Nov 2015 **Python/Django Developer** Rentez-vous (<https://www.rentez-vous.com>)
- Developed minor updates and done a lot of bug fixing all throughout the system.
- Nov 2014 – Jan 2015 **Python/Django Developer** KuwaitNet (<http://kuwaitnet.com>)
- Charged to develop new applications/websites based on the requirements of multiple clients
- Oct 2013 – Aug 2014 **Python/Django Developer** Join'em LLC (<http://joinem.com>)
- Performed optimization in certain features for better user interaction and system design.
 - Collaborated closely with fellow developers in implementing new features as well as fixing bugs in the system.
- Apr 2013 – Jul 2013 **Lead Django Developer** Seven Seas Cruising Association (<https://ssca.org>)
- Led the backend team in categorizing tasks for optimal development
 - Managed and reviewed all the commits in the repository coming from the backend team before merging into the main branch.
 - Created a separate admin interface to allow users to make changes in the database that require admin access.
- Dec 2012 – Mar 2013 **Python/Django Developer** Carte D'or
- Started and developed the web application from scratch until production ready.
 - Implemented social media logins, matching feature, love questions, and setup the web application in a dedicated production server.
- Jan 2012 – Jan 2014 **Full Stack Software Developer** Ingenuity Technology Consulting
- Worked as a web developer specializing in Python and Django development.
 - Developed applications in Agile/Scrum methodology
 - Wrote easily maintainable code for multiple clients whether solo or in a team development.
- Jan 2012 – Jul 2012 **Full Stack Django Developer** Bixly
- Improved system performance for multiple clients as well as upgrade interfaces and bug fixes.
 - Consulted with customers on a regular basis on project status and further feature development.

EDUCATION

2010

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology
Ateneo de Davao University